

With Exception of the Denver Ladies' Quartet Salt Lake Cleans the Board.

GREAT DAY FOR THE WELSH

Opening of the National Eisteddfod at Tabernacle Marked by Large Attendance and Spirited Contests.

************************* EISTEDDFOD WINNERS.

Ladies' Quartet-Denver ladies' quartet. Soprano Solo-Miss Edna Evans, first; Miss Laurinda Poul-

ton, second. Male Quartet-Scnubert quar-

tet, Salt Lake. Children's Chorus-Salt Lake

schools. Military Band-Salt Lake Mili-

tary band, Anton Pedersen, conductor. Minor Choral Contest-Liberty

Choral society, Salt Lake, Gordon E. Garrett, conductor. Violln Sole-Morris B. Andrews,

first; Miss Roumania Hyde and Edward Fitzpatrick, tied for second,

Male Chorus-Salt Lake Glee society, Evan Arthur, conductor, first; Orpheus club, A. H. Peabody, conductor, second. Tenor Solo Contest-J. W. Summerhays, first; Charles Brown, second: Thomas Charles third.

The largest audience, probably, that ever attended a Salt Lake afternoon concert, gathered in the tabernacle yesterday afternoon, in attendance on the opening session of the Fourth national Eisteddfod. The lower part of the house was almost entirely filled. and the galleries a quarter full. The hour for beginning was set for 2 p. m., but there was a wait of 40 minutes to accommodate the school children, and instrumentalists engaged for the afternoon performances at some of the local theaters.

The opening address was made and the audience welcomed by President A. L. Thomas of the Cambrian association of this city, as noted in yesterday's "News;" the address including the formal introduction to the audience of the visiting officials of the Eisteddfod, whe then took their places on the platform; and then Gov, Cutler was introduced for an address.

GOV. CUTLER'S ADDRESS.

Gov. Cutler spoke in a clear, strong voice that would have counted him many points had he been singing, and was distinctly heard. He spoke as follows:

We structure the spoke as for-lows: "It is a splendid indication of nation-al patriotism and individual strength of character for a custom that had its origin some 15 centuries ago to come down to our own day not only undim-inished in splendor but more enthus-iastically observed than ever. That is the glorious history of the Welsh Eis-teddfod. And the character of the Welsh people is well displayed by it. It is a character combining sturdy independence and intense patriotism with a singular fineness of feeling and love of the beautiful.



PROF. LUND, LEADER OF THE PROVO CHORUS.

The "News" has presented hith erto the pictures of the leaders of the Denver, Salt Lake and Ogden choruses, which with the Provo chorus will compete in tonight's session of the Eisteddfod for the \$1,000 prize. The above half-tone is of Prof. Lund, who will wave the baton over the Provo competitors.

d: and they are welcome to the great McClellan playing the plano accom paniment MEN'S QUARTET.

(c) and they are welcome to the great honor it implies. "Whenever the subject of Welsh patriotism comes up, 1 am reminded of the remark made by that splendid gentleman and scholar, the late George G. Bywater, to a friend of mine. The Welsh laurnage was under discussion: Welsh language was under discussion; and evidently my friend had made some disparanging remark. Mr. By-water immediately bridled up and said with four heats with some heat: "I tell you, my friend, the Welsh lan-

MEN'S QUARTET. The men's quartet contest was inter-esting. The Schubert and the Arion quartets were the only entries, both of Salt Lake, the former easily winning. The personnel of this quartet was James Moncarr, Hyrum Christensen, David Burt and W. L. Richardson. The Arion was composed of W. D. Phil-lips, W. D. Burton, Milton Peterson, Oscar Peterson. The adjudicator char-acterized the work of the winners as good in ensemble, balancing and blend-ing acceptable, perfect in accord, and "I tell you, my friend, the Welsh lan-guage has more r-r-roots than any oth-er language spoken!" The other gentle-man jokingly replied, "I agree with you, Mr. Bywater. Judging by the looks of the language when it is written, it must be all roots, and rather gnarled ones at that." And I'll confess' that I've seldom tried even to spell a Welsh word, to say nothing of pronouncing it. "But if a people's language is an in-dex of their character, the Welsh lan-guage must be very beautiful to fit in so well with the poetry and song and music and splendid sentiment in which the Welsh are so rich. I congratulate you who are privileged to participate in the festival provided by this excel-lent Welsh institution, and on being able to receive the inspiration to good work in your competitions, which is good in ensemble, parancing and blend-ing acceptable, perfect in accord, and good pitch, although the tempo was a little too slow; style, excellent. This quartet was coached by Madame Swen-son. WALKOVER FOR EAND. The surprise of the afternoon was the last event on the program, viz., the Salt Lake military concert band perform-ance under the direction of Prof. Anton Pedersen. It is true the men are all competent musicians, but at the same time, it must be borne in mind that they have been together only 10 days. However, Prof. Pedersen had put the men through "a course of spiouts" every day, and got them into splendid trim, so that their performance was a marvel to Dr. Protheroe, the adjudica-tor. Unfortunately, there was no band to compete with the Salt Lake organiwork in your competitions, which is here afforded. We owe a distinct debt to the Welsh people for giving us the

Eisteddfod. WELSH IN UTAH.

"Salt Lake City is to be congratulat. ed on the honor conferred by its being held here. Utah boasts of many Welsh citizens and of a high standing in mu-sic, to which the Welsh have largely sic, to which the Welsh have largely contributed. Local, state and national assemblies, such as this, have been held before in various parts of Utah. I can-not compute the benefit they have giv-en in the way of developing a high or-der of talent and ability. We are proud to entertain the excellent artists and organizations that come to our state on such occasions. On behalf of the people of the state I heartly welcome our present visitors, and wish them much pleasure in their stay among us, I shall present visitors, and wish them inden pleasure in their stay among us. I shall not begrudge it very much if they carry away a few of the prizes offered. And I am sure that all of us will be the richer in sentiment and good feeling and friendship through their visit with us."

AUDIENCE JOINS IN.

Following the address of his Excellency, the audience rose on signal from Conductor Apmadoc, to sing the

heid. To the astonishment of the many friends of David Reese of Pro-vo, he was shut out, the three admit-ted to contest being James W. Summer-hays and Thomas Charles of this city, hays and Thomas Charles of this city, and C. W. Brown of Denver. Mr. Charles was suffering from such a cold that his hoarseness precluded his doing much, though the adjudicator spoke highly of the singer's voice. Mr. Sum-merhays was awarded the first prize, with the second to Mr. Brown. Ten-derness and feeling characterized the winner's performance, though the clos-ing cadence was somewhat defective, ⁶ VIOLIN FINAL. The violin final was called Miss

⁶ VIOLIN FINAL. The violin final was called, Miss Roumania Hyde and Messrs, Andrews and Fitzpatrick responding. The first prize was awarded to Morris Andrews, while the second was divided between Miss Hyde and Mr. Fitzpatrick, the Cambrian society generously adding an extra \$10, so as to even up the second prize. The adjudicator expressed his delight at the violin contest, heiding it was worthy of such a place and such a time, and praised the youthful per-formers highly for their excellent work. Mrs. Skelton accompanied the violin-Mrs. Skelton accompanied the violin-ists, as they are all pupils of Prof. ists, . as Skelton.

An enjoyable feature was the singing of 150 public school children under Prof. Wetzell, their sclection being Prof. Stephen's "Christmas Song." The children were deservedly well received, and each given a souvenir shield, while Prof. Wetzell was given \$50. Prof. Stephens was called to the front and both given an ovation.

MEN'S CHORUS CONTEST.

MEN'S CHORUS CONTEST. Perhaps the main interest of the evening centered in the men's chorus contest, between the Orpheus club and the Salt Lake Glee club under Evan Arthur. The selection was a "Noc-turne," by Dr. Protheroe himself, and the "Bugle Song" by Dudley Buck. In his adjudication, Dr. Prothero said both clubs were equal in the first number; but as to the second, he said, referring to the glee club: "In the "Bugle Song" the first move-ment the tone in the opening phrase was very good. The phrasing was chaste and the tone of the second ten-ors was commonplace. The allegro was delivered in fine spirit and with spien-did vigor, but we must not forget the purity of tone necessary to a perfect rendition. The forte, tranquillo and tem₁o were rendered in good style. The poco allegro was inclined to slow-ness at the start, but there was an ac-celeration that brought the time to tho proper degree. The first bassos were not quite clear in their intonation, but the first bass solo was rendered very well and the unison was well worked out." The adjudicator censured Mr. Arthur

out." The adjudicator censured Mr. Arthur for his style of conducting, particular-ly his using his feet to beat time. The first prize was awarded to the Satt Lake Glee club on general merit. There was much criticism in the audi-ence on the annount of time occupied by Conductor Apmadoc in making re-marks. These were interesting, enter-taining, in their way; but they pro-longed the session fully 30 minutes.

SALT LAKE'S COMPETITORS.

Membership of the Chorus Which Will Meet Denver, Ogden and Provo.

Will Meet Denver, Ogden and Provo. All eyes are now on the big contest tonight between the four choruses from Denver, Salt Lake, Ogden and Provo. Each will render two numbers, and Mr. Prothero will award the prize of \$1,000 to the winners with a piano to the suc-cessful leader, at the close of the con-test. Dr. Housley leads the Denver Chorus, Prof. McClellan the Salt Lake, Prof. Ballantyne the Ogden, and Prof. Lund the Provo. John D. Giles is sec-retary and treasurer of the Salt Lake organization, the membership of which is as follows: s as follows:

organization, the membership of which is as follows: Sopranos--May Alder, Agnes Austin, Lottie Brain, Mrs. J. R. Butler, Emma Bayliss, Annie Bayliss, Esther Davis, Hazel Davis, Mrs. Charles Dailey, Ed-na Evans, Ivy Evans, Catherine Gab-bott, Mary Holladay, Geneve Harris, Stella Johnson, Marguerite Jessup, Vada Jacobs, Olive Johnston, Mrs. Mary Katz, Martha Royle King, Cora Kelly, Jrene Kelly, Gertrude Klelly, Mrs. Jack Keith, Mrs. Lucy Kirkman, Mrs. A. P. Klinball, Maud Kenner, Leta Lew's, Mrs. D. J. Lang, Mrs. Della Nuttall, Laurinda Poulton, M. E. Prout, Sarah Rasmussen, Tena Rasband, Con-stance Reese, Robenia Sproul, Beessle Smith, Jennie Scofield, Mrs. J. P. Shaw, Margaret Summerhays, Mrs. C. O. Ve-Margaret Summerhays, Mrs. C. O. Ve-ness, Ruth Wilson, Anna Johnson, Altos-Pearl Allenbaugh, Myra Bates,

from an ancient Indian mound on the Green river by two cowboys, Val White-man and Homer Edwards. The petrified body is evidently that of the wife of an Indian chief, and the mound an Indian burial ground. Upon the woman's hand



"The Eisteddfod was intended as a means of developing and perpetuating in the Welsh people a strong patriot-ism and love of country; and it has been most successful as a means to been most successful as a means to this end. At any rate, owing to this and other elements, the Welsh aru among the most intense lovers of country I have ever met. You can nearly always tell a Welshman by his name. But if his name leaves you in doubt, all you need to do is to talk with him about Wales for a few min-utes. If the man is Welsh, you will get the impression from him that the reck-ribbed, mountainous country his rock-ribbed, mountainous country his people inhabit is a sort of center of music and song and poetry and every-thing else that's beautiful. I under-stand that some Welsh people will even dare dispute the supremacy of Boston in this respect

CLAIM ACKNOWLEDGED.

"And then you'll get from your Cambrian friend the statement that 'Wales was Wales before England was acknowledge that his is true. For we all know that long before the Angles and the Saxons and the Normans, from all of whom the English are descended, left the mainland of Eu-rope and conquered the lowlands of what is now called England, the Cel-tic peoples, of whom the Welsh form a most worthy element, occupied not only their own country but most of England. Hence their claim of an old civilization is everywhere acknowledg-



238 Main St.

50000000000000000000000000

national anthem. As there were not a few fine vocalists in the house, includin Mrs. Emma Ramsay Morris, Prof The Mrs. Emma Fred Smith, the surging was hearty and strong. The first rou-time event of the session was the ap-pearance of the ladics' quartets. There were three of these, the Schuber quartet of Provo, the Athene of Salt Lake and the Denver Ladics' quartet quartet of Provo, the Athene of Salt Lake, and the Denver Ladies' quartet The latter organization was given the prize. It consisted of Miss Bertie Ber-lin, Miss Ivy Matheson, Mrs. F. J. Houseley, and Mrs. H. S. Cooper. The Salt Lake aggregation came a close second, with the Provo quartet third, The adjudicator characterized the work of the latter as rather weak, with the first soprano out of tune, al-though the altos were good. The Salt Lake quartet had very good altos, and the soprano work was an improvement but there was a tendency to get out the soprano work was an improvement but there was a tendency to get out of tune. The expression and phrasing of the winning four, and their inton-ation were very pleasing. There was a better balancing and more sympathy between the voices. The ladies were all handsomely gowned. The Salt Lake singers were Mrs. Henry Kirkman, Mrs. Charles O. Vanness, Mrs. Emma J. Sanders, and Mrs. Thomas Wise. The Provo ladies were Miss Cleo Janes. Miss Madeline Boshard. Miss Lael Jones, and Miss Leona Warsley. The main difficulty with the two first quartets appeared to be a lack of sympathetic ensemble, although the individual voices were highly com-mended by the adjudicator. SOPORANO CONTEST

SOPORANO CONTEST

mended by the adjudicator. SOPORANO CONTEST The next feature of the day, was a pleasing one, the final of the soporano contest. As was stated in last even-ing's "News," the adjudicator had found such unexpected excellence among the 17 soprano entries, that he had increased the number to appear in the formal contest from three to five, viz., Misses Claribel Gardiner, Miss Esther Davis, Miss Edna Evans, Miss Hilda Greason Miss Laurinda Poulton. There was some surprise ex-pressed that Miss Fay Loose of Pro-vo was omitted but no criticism was offered. It may be said, without draw-ing a long bow, that the young vocal-ists never sang better before in all their born days. The audience was astonished delighted. The adjudicator awarded the first prize to Miss Evans, and the second to Miss Poulton. He said there was a tendency to drag the tempo, and there was not enough life and buoyancy in interpretation. The adjudicator said it was hard work to decided between such an array of exceptionally fine talent; in fact he could only speak of them all in the highest terms. Miss Davis' fine na-uffal voice excited much favorable comment. CHILDREN'S CHORUS.

comment.

CHILDREN'S CHORUS. The appearance of 200 second graders from the public schools, under the di-rection of Prof Wetzell, was a plens-ing feature of the afternoon. The little ones were lined up in the choir gallery, where they gave a group of songs taught them by Prof. Wetzell, includ-ing the ever pretty "Slumber Boat." Prof. McCleilan accompanied at the or-gan. The bright, fresh volces of the children were very acceptable, and the conductor of the Elsteddfod, Prof. Ap-madoc, complimented Prof. Wetzell on the thorouginess and intelligence of his work. The audience was favored by a baritone solo, from David Evans, "E'en Bravest Heart" from "Faust," Prof. CHILDREN'S CHORUS.

interest.

every day, and got them into spiehold trim, so that their performance was a marvel to Dr. Protheroe, the adjudica-tor. Unfortunately, there was no band to compete with the Salt Lake organi-zation, as the Cardston band, of which so much has been sald, failed to ma-terialize, and no one appeared to know anything about it. The impression is, however, that the Canadians are en route somewhere. If they' show up, they will of course be given an oppor-tunity to display their mettle. The Salt Lake band was composed as fol-lows: Flutes, Slack, Bendixen; oboe, Kellesberger: E flat clarinet, Mat-thews; B flat clarinets, Engberg, Hauer-bach, Sims, Youngdale, Olsen, Morris; bass clarinet, Knudsen; saxaphone, Jensen; cornets, Sharp, Mollerup, Chris-tensen, Morris, Sorensen, Porter; French horns, Jesperson, Bennett, Green; trombones, Montgomery, Doan, Hauerbach; baritores, Seery, Calvert; tubas, Gregoire, Bristol: stringed bass-cs, Preiss, Reese; tympanies, Beesely; snare drum, Fielding; bass drum, Deering. The selection was the over-ture to Ruy Blas. This difficult com-position the band played with a snap, vim and accuracy that astonished the audience. The visiting musicians were delighted, and at the close, Dr. Pro-theroe expessed has gratification in unstinted terms. Prof. Pedersen was heartily congratulated at the close of the concert. heartily congratulated at the close of the concert.

EVENING PERFORMANCE.

WALKOVER FOR BAND.

the concert. EVENING PERFORMANCE. An immense audience greeted the performers of the evening session. It opened with the singing of the Cymrie, and the audience and tabernacle choir joining in the chorus. The other pro-fessional soloist was David Evans, who sang during the evening, "Nita Gita-nia," with "Annie Laurie" as an en-core, Prof. McClellan officiating at the organ. Both singers were in fine volce, and ably sustained their high reputa-tions. The prizes of the afternoon were awarded by Prof. Apmadoc, the re-cipients coming on to the stage to re-ceive the orders on the treasurer of the Cambrian society. The tabernacle choir sang two selec-tions, the "Soldiers' Chorus" from "Faust," and "O My Father," which were well received. There was but one contestant in the minor choral contest, viz. the Liberty Choral so-ciety, which, of course, carried off the prize. Prof. Apmadoc announced that one or two other similar societies had concluded to enter, but this was nipped quickly by Dr. Protheroe, who held such a procedure was an imposition on the adjudicator and the audience, which he would not submit to, if he could help it. No further attempt to change the rulos was made. SALT LAKE GETS TENOR.

SALT LAKE GETS TENOR. The finals for the tenors was then

LIFE'S ROAD Smoothed by Change of Food.

Worry is a big load to carry and an unnecessary one. When accompanied by indigestion it certainly is cause for the blues

the blues. But the whole trouble may be easily thrown off and life's road be made easy and comfortable by proper eating and the cultivation of good cheer. Hear what a Troy woman says: "Two years ago I made the ac-quaintance of Grape-Nuts and have used the food once a day and some-times twice, ever since. "At the time I began to use it life was a burden, I was for years afflict-ed with billous sick headache, caused by indigestion, and nothing seemed to by indigestion, and nothing seemed to

"The trouble became so severe 1 had to leave my work for days at a "My nerves were in such a state I

could not sleep and the doctor said I was on the verge of nervous prostra-tion. I saw an adv. concerning Grape-

tion. I saw an adv. concerning Grape-Nuts and bought a package for trial. "What Grape-Nuts has done for me is certainly marvelous. I can now siscep like a child, am entirely free from the old trouble and have not had a headache in over a year. I feel like a new person. I have recommended it to others. One man I knew ate noth-ing but Grape-Nuts, while working on the ice all winter, and said he never felt better in his life." "There's a Reason." Name given by Postum Co., Battle Creek, Mich. Read "The Road to Weil-ville." in pkgs. Ever read the above letter? A new

Ever read the above letter? A new one appears from time to time. They are genuine, true, and full of human

Altos-Pearl Allenbaugh, Myra Bates, Gwendolyn Barratt, Hazel Barnes, Alice F. Duncan, Mirl Giles, Mary Jenkinson, Bertha Johnson, Rowena Korns, Mrs. McClement, Edna Morris, Kate McAl-lister, Mrs. Leon Mayhew, Mrs. S. O. S. Nelden, Florence O'Neil, Lettie Olson, Effie Olson, Minnie Poulton, Aura Rog-ers, Elizabeth Robinson, Florence Rob-mers, Llux Boad, Carturde Bonney ers, Elizabeth Robinson, Florence Rob-inson, Lily Read, Gertrude Romney, Hallie Foster Sutherland, Mrs. W. G. Sadler, Jessie Standing, Clarice Saville, Mayme Summerhays, Lillian Summer-hays, Mrs. C. C. Snyder, Gertrude Snow, Emma Sanders, Marie Thomas, Ethel Tuckett, Mrs. Thomas Wise,Alice Wabley Webley.

Webley. Tenors-R. M. Haddock, M. M. Sax-ton, Don Young, Claude Cornwall, C. L. Clayton, Wilford Nuttall, Shirley Clawson, Arthur McFarlane, Jos. Poll, Clawson, Arthur McFarlane, Jos. Poll, Clawson, Arthur McFarlane, Jos. Poll,
W. B. White, Ross Beattie, George W.
Pyper, Fred C. Graham, A. Brain, E.
H. Pierce, D. J. Lang, John Davies, J.
W. Bailey, Alfred Williams, L. G. Pickering, L. G. Hardy, O. C. Blakesley, J.
B. Walkley, J. T. Dunbar, W. C. Castleton, F. H. Weight.
Basses-John Kingdom, L. E. Brain, J. S. Cornwall, W. L. Richardson, J.
Seley, Chas. Pike, John Robinson, Rayner Ness, Ray Dorius, Mark Brown,
Serge Campbell, L. C. Duncan, W. S.
Lamoreaux Mazel Scofield, George Sof-

Serge Campbell, L. C. Duncan, W. S. Lamoreaux, Mazel Scofield, George Sof-fe, F. J. Fullmer, A. H. Peabody, Alex Campbell, Edw. J. Kirkman, J. Frank White, Andrew J. Bowman, Walter J. White, Andrew J. Bowman, Walter J. Poulton, Jr., Lou Halsett, George Ked-dington, Rulon Robinson, H. K. Al-dous, John Wise, Hugh W. Dougall, John C. Jones, F. M. Howell, J. K. Keddington, Albert K. Houghton, T. J. Thomas, O. L. Fairbanks, George Kil-par ner.



Nasal Catarrh, an inflammation of the delicate membrane lining the air-passages, is not cured by any mixtures taker into the stomach. Don't waste time on them. Take Ely's Cream Balm through the nostrils, so that the feverel, swollen tissues are reached at once, Never mind how long you have suf-fered nor how often you have been disappointed, we know Ely's Cream Balm is the remedy you should use. All druggists, 50c. Mailed by Ely Bros., 56 Warren Street, New York.



Storm at Ogden Threatens to Cancel Fair Amusements.

(Special to the "News.") Ogden, Oct. 2 .- At 9 o'clock this morning a rainstorm started and indications are that it will continue the entire day. This means the postponement of the This means the postponement of the race meet scheduled for this afternoon at 4 o'clock at the four-county fair, as well as a number of other exhibitions at the fair grounds. The Republican county committee and candidates on the county ticket met last light and named O. B. Madson as coun-ty chairman, and Carl Allison, secretary Judge Howell is holding a session of the second district court at Morgan to-day' He will open the regular October term in Ogden tomorrow. Albert Ellis, charged with selling to-hacco to a minor, was discharged by Judge Murphy this morning on account of lack of evidence.

VALUABLE RELIC.

diand Remains of Indian Woman Presented to University,

The archaeological department of the University of Utah museum is the re-cipient of a collection of valuable petrified remains discovered and recovered